## EAST AYTON PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD 26 OCTOBER 2022 IN AYTON VILLAGE HALL

Present: Cllrs Phillips – in the Chair & Cllrs Rowell, Swain and Harrison. Cllr David Jeffels. Dawn Naylor (parish clerk).

## NOTICE OF MEETING – Public Notice of the meeting has been given in accordance with Schedule 12, Para 10(2) of the Local Government Act 1972

APOLOGIES RESOLVED: Clir Peacock.	143/22
MINUTES RESOLVED: That the minutes were approved as a correct record of the following meeting: Ordinary Meeting Minutes – 27 September 2022. With the exception of: ITEM: School Governors – should read: "SCHOOL GOVERNORS The school is struggling with governor recruitment and is now open to parish councillors to apply. Cllr Rowell ag to be an intermediate between the parish council and the school and will attend meetings as necessary". The clerk has changed the September 2022 minutes.	<b>144/22</b> areed
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST RESOLVED: That no declarations were received.	145/22
POLICE REPORT RESOLVED: That the police report had been received and noted.	146/22
<ul> <li>NORTH YORKSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL/SCARBOROUGH BOROUGH COUNCIL/NYMNPA <u>Cllr Jeffels – SBC/NYCC</u></li> <li>Paid a visit to the area with the new highways portfolio holder Cllr Keane Duncan and he was given a conserved press release/presentation regarding lowering the speed limit in Forge Valley.</li> <li>Andrew Santon (Highways) has agreed to place signage in Forge Valley to indicate the bad bends.</li> <li>New road gritters have been purchased,</li> <li>Chairman of the new Cost of Living working party.</li> <li>Locality budget still available.</li> <li>New authorities 'Let's Talk' initiative.</li> <li>Cllr Heather Phillips reported that she had been in touch with Avonline (broadband) regarding comfort facilities workmone</li> </ul>	
workmen. RESOLVED: That the above information be noted.	147/22
SCARBOROUGH BOROUGH COUNCIL OWNED LAND (Lonsdale Place) RESOLVED: Nothing had come forward from SBC. COMMUNITY LUNCH/HARVEST LUNCH (standing item)	148/22
Cllr Harrison explained the difficulties she was experiencing securing a room at the village hall for the use of a Warm	

Cllr Harrison explained the difficulties she was experiencing securing a room at the village hall for the use of a Warm Spaces venue. She had enquired at the Methodist Hall who was able to accommodate her but required policies that could not be provided. It had been agreed that on 26 October a one off event would be trialled. It was agreed that although it is not a parish council run activity help will be provided. Cllr Phillips gave her Chairman's Allowance and funding has been applied for through the Mayors Fund. East Ayton Primary School children gave the harvest food for the event. The clerk will write a letter of thanks for this kind gesture. The parish council agreed to hold the grant money in their account until this scheme is up and running.

**RESOLVED:** That the above information be noted and agreed.

149/22

## be re-sited. **RESOLVED:** That the above information be noted. 150/22 PLATINUM JUBILEE – OLDER PERSONS PLAN It was agreed that Cllr Rowell will see if West Ayton Parish Council and the Derwent Valley BRIDGE wish to be involved in this plan. **RESOLVED:** That the above information be noted. 151/22 **SECTION 106 MONIES** The following ideas had been put forward to the parish council at this and previous meetings: • Jubilee Trail • Defective footway (Irton to Ayton) to be fixed to make a walkway/cycle route as part of the governments initiative. Adult outdoor keep fit equipment • Legacy bridge over the river Derwent • Low level fencing in Forge Valley Benches (Playing Fields Association) • • Bins (Playing Fields Association) • Fencing (Playing Fields Association) Members were asked to keep think of more projects to put forward as this money will be released once the 70<sup>th</sup> house on the development has been occupied. **RESOLVED:** That the above information be noted. 152/22 **OUTSIDE ORGANISATIONS** Reports were received from: • Joint Executive Board (YLCA) – Cllr Phillips. • NALC AGM – Cllr Phillips. • Village Hall – Cllr Harrison. **RESOLVED:** That the above report be noted. 153/22 **FINANCE RESOLVED:** That the accounts passed for payment were agreed totalling £2,419.44. 154/22 **RESOLVED:** That the bank reconciliation be agreed. 155/22 **RESOLVED:** That the council agreed to go forward with internet banking. 156/22 DATE OF NEXT MEETING **RESOLVED: 31 January 2023.** 157/22

Cllr Rowell explained that the parish council are still waiting for NYCC to ascertain where the village gateway sign should

Signed.....

FORGE VALLEY/GATEWAY

Dated.....